## Misri Khan

## Office Attendant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



- Present

## **About**

Dr. Misri Khan is working as Office Attendant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Misri Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## Qualifications

Qualifications	
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1982 - 1984
Experience	
Office Attendant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2024
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2007 - 2012
Naib Qasid School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2006 - 2007
Security Guard School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2006 - 2006
Security Guard	2006 - 2006

Awards	
Engr. Habeel Ahmad, Snr. Head of EE PEC Accreditation visit for BEE Program	2017
Dr. Arshad Ali, Principal SEECS Convocation 2012	2012
Mr. Habeel Ahmad, Snr Head EE Deptt  Ltr of Appreciation	2012
Dr, Khurram Aziz, HoD EE Letter of Appreciation	2011
Dy Dir Adm, M. Afzal Khalid on 24 Feb 2011 during fire incident	2011
Prof Dr. Arshad Ali, DG Convocation 2010	2010